

Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

From: Danielle Brewer <dbrewer@westmemphisar.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:09 PM
To: Bob Atkins
Cc: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)
Subject: RE: West Memphis DEQ Meeting

Hello Bob, below is the tracking number. I called the West Memphis Post Office and the lady stated that the package is still in transit and that they been having issues with mail being delivered on time. The package left the West Memphis location on June 11, 2024 and arrived at the Memphis Distribution Center on June 11, 2024 and in transit to next facility June 15, 2024.

Tracking Number:

70150640000419116296

 Copy  Add to Informed Delivery

Latest Update

Your package is moving within the USPS network and is on track to be delivered to its final destination. It is currently in transit to the next facility.

Get More Out of USPS Tracking:

 **USPS Tracking Plus®**

Delivered

Out for Delivery

Preparing for Deliver

Moving Throu
In Transit to Next
June 15, 2024

Arrived at USPS F
MEMPHIS TN DIST
June 11, 2024, 9:50

USPS in possessi
WEST MEMPHIS, /
June 11, 2024, 4:20

Hide Tracking Histor

What Do USPS Tracki



Danielle Brewer
Administrative Assistant
Office: 870-702-5104
dbrewer@westmemphisar.gov

From: Bob Atkins <badkins@westmemphisar.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:58 PM
To: Danielle Brewer <dbrewer@westmemphisar.gov>
Cc: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad) <Kristen.Graham@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: Fw: West Memphis DEQ Meeting

Hi Danielle,
I can't remember but when we sent the amended consent order signed by the mayor, the resolution approved by city council and the check back to ADEQ, did we send it certified? If we did, can we track it and find out where it is at?
Thanks,
Bob

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad) <Kristen.Graham@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 11:21 AM
To: Bob Atkins <badkins@westmemphisar.gov>
Cc: Katerina Webb <kwebb@westmemphisar.gov>; Brett Sims <bsims@westmemphisar.gov>; Tim Verner P.E. <tverner@fisherarnold.com>; Ward Wimbish <wwimbish@westmemphisar.gov>; Paul Holloway <pholloway@westmemphisar.gov>
Subject: RE: West Memphis DEQ Meeting

Hello,

I'm reaching out to check on the submittal status for the proposed CAO that was sent to West Memphis (AR0022039). Mr. Atkins indicated it would be sent via mail, but I've yet to receive anything. Has the signed Order already been sent and, if so, do you have an ETA? If not, when do you plan on sending it?

Thanks for your continued assistance in this matter.

Kristen Graham

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:07 PM
To: wwimbish@westmemphisar.gov; Paul Holloway <pholloway@westmemphisar.gov>; Katerina Webb <kwebb@westmemphisar.gov>; bsims@westmemphisar.gov; Tim Verner P.E. <tverner@fisherarnold.com>; Bob Atkins <batkins@westmemphisar.gov>
Subject: West Memphis DEQ Meeting

All,

Thank you for taking the take to speak with us today. Attached, find a copy of the sign-in sheet that was passed around, as well as a brief summary of our meeting.

Don't hesitate to reach out to myself or Richard Healey (contact info listed) if you have questions.

Thank you.

KRISTEN GRAHAM

Compliance Analyst | 501.682.0758

Enforcement Branch | Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality



ARKANSAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT